

Circulate
EAST AFR. PROT.

54

15

Contraband
Additional list

1915

22 March

Last previous Paper.

Are additional articles in Feb. 18 March
to be added to list about to be published
in accordance with Feb. 11 Feb. & Circ 30 Dec?
Passive export of hides to Italy still holds good.
Circ Feb 18 March

B/13302

General Dept

Noted

H. J. D.
23/3/15

Mr Davis.

Papers as to export of hides (EAP 10699 & h)

now herewith.

I gather that the situation has not changed
since our list of the 22nd of Feb. was read (8458).
but see Gov's further telegram 10699 & your
minutes thereon of the 11th inst.

The refs. to the first part of their telegram
should be affirmative.

27/3/15

FOX

A. D.

Miss Gurnea, Feb. 27, March 1915 -
Tel. to other Dept of Prot. 2 March 15 - General Dept
Copy done to J.P. K.T. 23.06.15
Copy done to J.P. K.T. 23.06.15
P.O. Dept?

Next subsequent Paper.

6 Manuscript

Instructions full volume
& Publications are required

1/ Submit draft

The heading set out in para.

26. of the circular of 1911

is to be revised in view of the

in view of the Contract

of 11 March -

(11) 30/3/11

[The above assumed to be
the heading, nothing about
meals made from olives
and etc. They are obviously
feeding stuffs]

Telegram.

23 MAR 15

The Deputy of the Governor of the East Africa Protectorate to the Secretary of State for the Colonies.

(Received Colonial Office 6.25 p.m. 22nd March, 1915)

No: 96.

Your telegram 18th March Are the additional articles of contraband mentioned herein to be added to list which is about to be published in accordance with your telegram 11th February and Circular December 30th. Presume that export hides to Italy conditionally permitted your telegram 22nd February still holds good.

Gov
8/15/15

BOWRING.

EASTERN TELEGRAPH COMPANY, LIMITED

LONDON STATIONS:—

FLECTRA HOUSE,
KINGSBURY PAYMENT, E.C. 18892 Wall: 4 lines
11, OLD BROAD STREET, E.C. (3632 Wall)
6, LEADENHALL STREET, E.C. 851 Avenue
29, MINCHINGLANE, E.C. MARKET 892 Avenue
28, MARK LANE, E.C. BLUDB.

37, HULBORN VIADUCT, E.C. 23 MAR 15
449, STRAND, W.C. 2528 Gerrard
41 & 42, PARLIAMENT STREET, S.W. (2516 Gerrard)
FOREIGN AUCTION ROOM, ROYAL GARDEN, W.C.
THE BALTO, ST. MARK LANE, E.C. 1548 Hotel
6, DENMAN STREET, BOROUGH, B.E.

ISSUED FROM
42, PARLIAMENT
STREET.

No. *68*

MARKS

The following TELEGRAM Received at

From *Nairobi* via "Eastern."
Foreign } No. of } *25*
No. } Words } *25* Dated *22* Time *3.30 p.m.*

WESTMINSTER CIPHER
MAD 16 15 30
41 & 42, PARLIAMENT STREET

Stated to be
you tel to March
unpublished are the additional
pieces of contraband mentioned
to be added to list of stations
in accordance with
Dec 30
republican and circular dated
1914
regarding platinum export
conditionally
compatible
Parovilla
Feb 22 716
redded still holds good

REPLIES SHOULD BE ORDERED *via Eastern*

Doubtful words should be OFFICIALLY repeated. See Rule-Book
No inquiry respecting this Telegram can be attended to without the production of this Copy

Govt. S. A. L. 57
13664

5 45 hrs
21 hrs 1915

undog

Jan 27. 29 March
of articles of which ^{original} ^{in book}
to be ^{referred} ^{to} ^{the} ^{proclamation}
to recall ^{of} ^{the} ^{British}
American & ^{proprietor} ^{of} ^{the} ^{articles}
to various
all articles declared

DRAFT.

Guerrilla Revolucion

MINUTE.

- Mr. Jarvis 30/2/15
- Mr. Macquarten 31
- Mr.
- Mr.
- Sir G. Fiddes.
- Sir H. Just.
- Sir J. Anderson.
- Lord Islington.
- Mr. Harcourt.

absolute ^{and} ^{control} ^{by}
of ^{the} ^{proclamation} ^{of} ^{the} ¹¹ ^{March}
also "tanning substances

of all kinds including

extracts ^{for} ^{use} ⁱⁿ
tanning ^{of} ^{the} ^{proclamation}

as directed ^{by} ^{the} ^{proclamation}

despatch 15 Feb. 1915

modified ^{according} ^{and}
in general leading ^{to} ^{the} ^{proclamation}

in para. two ^{of} ^{the} ^{proclamation}

despatch which after

being all ⁱⁿ ^{the} ^{proclamation}
omit ^{for} ^{the} ^{proclamation}

Left the info as usual.

Copy to Mr. Harcourt
Copy to Mr. Anderson
Copy to Mr. Just
Copy to Mr. Fiddes
Copy to Mr. Macquarten
Copy to Mr. Jarvis

~~Substituted~~ ^{exam at} and

~~and~~ ^{and} ~~for~~ ^{the} ~~Wad~~ " ~~the~~ "

following " ~~Substituted~~ ^{and insert}

~~all~~ ^{and} ~~for~~ ^{insert} ~~Wad~~ ^{is}
~~Substituted~~ ^{including} 0

in ^{of} ~~and~~ ^{and}

^{unavailable} ~~may~~ ^{at} ~~22~~ ^{Feb.} ~~lines~~ ^{for}

~~22~~ ^{lines} ~~for~~ ^{and}

3